Public Document Pack

MINUTES OF A ONESOURCE JOINT COMMITTEE MEETING Havering Town Hall Friday, 5 April 2019 (10.00 - 11.40 am)

Present:

Councillors Terence Paul (Chairman), Robert Benham, Rokhsana Fiaz, John Gray, David Leaf, Roger Ramsey and Damian White.

All decisions were taken with no votes against.

The Chairman reminded Members of the action to be taken in an emergency.

13 DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

There were no disclosures of interest made.

14 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Joint Committee held on 14 December 2018 were agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

15 ONESOURCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

It was reported that following May 2018 elections, a consensus emerged across the three partner authorities that oneSource should primarily deliver their corporate priorities and support council services rather than generate external business. Areas of improvement and re-prioritisation for oneSource emerged from this agreement.

It was agreed in January that oneSource should prepare an improvement plan to be agreed by the oneSource Joint Committee with effect from 2019-20 noting that a number of the improvements were already underway.

The Improvement and Action Plan, included as an appendix to the report, would be embedded into service plans for each oneSource directorate. oneSource services have had service plans, service level agreements and performance indicators in place since 2014 and were substantially refreshed in 2017/18. Service plans and Improvement Plan priorities would be kept under review to reflect partner Council priorities.

It was commented that the culture change programme needed to be more embedded into the improvement plan and that there was insufficient clarity regarding the allocation of resources to support the partners authorities, this was particularly relevant given the differing priorities of the partners and, specifically, the senior management reorganisation at Newham.

It was added also that whilst there had been consensus that oneSource should primarily deliver their corporate priorities and support council services rather than generate external business, the Improvement Plan should nevertheless include a protocol on how requests for oneSource support services by external parties are evaluated.

The Committee resolved:

- 1. To agree the oneSource Improvement Plan and Action Plan subject to the amendments as outlined in the body of minute 15
 - 2. To delegate to the Interim Executive Director, oneSource to finalise the Improvement Plan and Action Plan following consultation with the Chief Executives of the partner Councils (or their nominees).
- 3. To note:
 - a) Progress on the Action Plan will be reported to the Joint Committee and partner Councils.
 - b) Services plans for each oneSource directorate were being completed to reflect the Improvement Plan, taking into account the partner Council corporate priorities, and including agreed performance and service standards.
 - c) The partner Councils and the Interim Executive Director would agree the resources available to deliver the Improvement Plan, following the approach outlined in the report.

16 ONESOURCE FORECAST FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT FEBRUARY 2019

It was explained that the time of drafting the report the oneSource accounts were in the process of being finalised. It was explained therefore that the Period 11 position was being reported and that an updated outturn position would be presented at the next Joint Committee meeting.

The oneSource shared forecast for Period 11 was an underspend of $(\pounds 0.375m)$. The projected outturn split between the three boroughs was $(\pounds 0.146m)$ to Havering, $\pounds 0.165m$ to Bexley and $(\pounds 0.394m)$ to Newham.

The Period 11 forecast for non-shared areas managed by oneSource but not part of the cost share were a £0.056m overspend for Havering, (£0.027m) underspend for Newham and nil variance for Bexley. The shared and non positions were inclusive of the original oneSource business case savings of £14.88m, reduced to £13.517, following the removal of Democratic and Council Tax Benefit Services from the oneSource model in Newham. The split of the savings was £12.191m for shared, and £1.326m for non-shared.

The Joint Committee noted the Period 11 oneSource forecasted outturn position as at February 2019

17 ONESOURCE BUDGET 2019/2020

The report before Members set out the base budget for oneSource services for both shared and non-shared for the financial year 2019/2020 including the apportionment between the three partner Councils.

The base budget for oneSource shared was £33.508m and £12.942m for non-shared after taking into consideration non recurring funding from 2018/2019 and agreed growth and savings for 2019/2020.

It was noted that inflation had been agreed within each authority but had not been loaded into the financial system at the time of reporting.

The Joint Committee noted the based budget for oneSource services for 2019/2020 and the services that had been transferred between shared and non-shared during 2018-19.

18 **ONESOURCE BRANDING ALTERNATIVES**

It was explained in the report that the existing oneSource brand had been in place since its inception almost five years ago. The brand was intended to provide the shared service with an identity that staff could share and that could be marketed externally to attract business. With the changing priorities of the partner councils there was debate as to whether the branding remained fit for purpose.

To date, an audit of the various channels through which oneSource is branded has been conducted. Recommendations had been made as to whether branding should be retained, reduced or removed for each of these channels. Furthermore, quick wins had already been implemented to reduce the visibility of branding in some areas.

The Joint Committee debated the merits of the current logo/branding and whether there needed to be variations to reflect the partner authority receiving the service.

The Joint Committee noted the report and recommended option 3 as its preferred brand.

19 **MEETING DATES 19/20**

The Joint Committee noted the dates for its meeting for the 19/20 municipal year:

12 April 2019 (extraordinary – ED interviews) 3 May 2019 (extraordinary – Director HR & OD interviews) 12 July 2019 18 October 2019 17 January 2020 10 April 2020

Chairman